FILED 5/26/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 03188-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 26, 2022
TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
FROM: Kathryn G.W. Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counw

RE: DOCKET NO. 20190094-EU

Please file the attached document in Docket No. 20190094-EU. This docket was closed
yesterday. Please call me at x 3-6216 should you have any questions. Thank you.
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Kathryn Cowdery

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 1:27 PM
To: ‘Richard Johnson'

Subject: RE: Calypso

Dear Mr. Johnson:

You are correct that your filing of new or amended condominium documents for Calypso Tower Ill does not per se
change Order No. PSC-2019-0357-PAA-EU issued in PSC Docket No. 20190094-EU. As we discussed, the variance or
waiver that was granted from Rule 25-6.049(5) & (6), F.A.C., remains subject to the four conditions as set forth in the
order, including: “should Calypso ever fail to comply with these conditions or file the required report, the rule waiver
will cease to be effective and Calypso will be responsible for all costs associated with the conversion to individual
metering.”

You have not provided us with a copy of these condominium documents and have not told us what the changes are. If
you have any concerns that the content of the amended condominium documents may affect the ability of Calypso
Tower Il to comply with the conditions of the order, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Cowdery
Senior Attorney
Florida Public Service Commission

From: Richard Johnson [mailto:richard@richardjohnsonlawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Calypso

Katheryn

We spoke and | understand from our conversation that new condominium document filing will not affect the order that
is in place. Can you confirm reply.

Thanks
Rich

Richard S. Johnson P.A.

107 North Partin Drive

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-6868 [telephone]

(850) 678-8336 [facsimile]
http://www.emeraldcoastattorney.com
http://www.alluretitle.com

Allure Title Company
"Specializing in Closing Services”



107 N Partin Drive
Niceville, FL 32578
(850) 279-6868 (Telephone)
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1307 E Cervantes St
Pensacola, FL 32501

This email and all attachments are intended for the particular addressee(s) and may contain privileged attorney-client information or
privileged work-product material. If: (a) you are not the intended recipient: or (b) this transmission has been addressed to you in
error; (c) or it is otherwise clear that you are not the intended recipient (or his or her authorized agent), then you have received this
transmission in error. Any review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, printing, saving, maintaining, or other use of this transmission
or attachments is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this transmission to any person (s) other than its intended recipient(s) is not, in any
way, intended to waive privilege or confidentiality. Please notify the sender immediately by email reply and permanently delete this
transmission and all attachments. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT, WE INFORM YOU
THAT ANY U.S. FEDERAL TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS NOT INTENDED
OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND IT CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER, INCLUDING THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED, FOR
THE PURPOSE OF (1) AVOIDING FEDERAL TAX PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE TAXPAYER UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE
CODE OR () PROMOTING, MARKETING OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TRANSACTION OR MATTER ADDRESSED
HEREIN.

Due to the overwhelming amount of fraud and email hacking schemes involving changing wiring
instructions, we encourage clients to verbally verify wiring instructions with our office by phone. We want to make
sure you are safe and have a successful transaction.

LENDERS: Please note that we must have a matched CD and closing package in our office 24 hours PRIOR to
closing. If this time frame can not be met, we will need to re-schedule closing.





